Notification of Positive COVID-19 Cases.

To provide parents and caregivers with up-to-date information on the current number of positive cases at Newmeadow, the information below will be updated as necessary. Any cases that will have an operational impact (closure of a classroom/remote learning) will be communicated to parents directly from the COVID Coordinator.

The positive COVID-19 reported case(s) are as follows:

- Clifton Park:
 - One individual whose last day on site was Tuesday, 8/2/22.
 - One individual whose last day on site was Monday, 8/8/22.
 - One individual whose last day on site was Tuesday, 8/9/22.
- Fort Edward site:
 - o There are no positive cases to report at this time.

All students and staff who may have been exposed will be notified by Newmeadow.

Please note that the Federal Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and other privacy laws restrict us from disclosing or confirming any personally identifiable information. We cannot identify anyone who has tested positive. We know it is important to keep you informed during these uncertain times while respecting the federal and state privacy laws prohibiting confidential medical information release.

Please contact Ramona Grugnale, COVID Coordinator at rgrugnale@newmeadow.org, or Stacey Cornell, Executive Director at scornell@newmeadow.org, with questions.

Thank you.